From:
To:
Date:
Subject:

"Levitt, Karen" <karen.levitt@vancouver.ca>

"Direct to Mayor and Council

5/23/2025 3:19:35 PM
Web Summit Events - Update

Dear Mayor and Council,

As you are aware, Web Summit Vancouver starts next week, with pre-conference events beginning on Monday,

May 26th. on May 12, 2025 we sent you an email providing a comprehensive list of related events. The table
below supplements that list, including some events that have been recently announced, and some updated
information for a number of events.

Status

Date

Event Name

Time

Event Description

New

28-May-25

BDO and BMO Executive Breakfast

8am-930am

TBC

New

28-May-25

Austrian Business Breakfast

830am-10am

Start your day with inspiring di:
insights, and meaningful conne
engaging with forward thinking
companies

Updated

26-May-25

Chief Marketing Officer (CMO) Forum

TBC

At the CMO Forum, hear from :
futurists, anthropologists and C
prominent thought leaders as t
insights on what to expect next
navigate the pressing issues the
behaviours, attitudes and choic

Updated

27-May-25

Vancouver Welcome Reception- VIP

TBC

TBC
Mayor and Web Summit CEO t

Updated

27-May-25

Official Night Summit

730pm-10pm

Hosted at Bentall Centre, Night
perfect setting to network, unw
immerse yourself Vancouver’s r

Updated

27-May-25

Investor Reception

TBC

Deloitte-hosted investors recep

Updated

28-May-25

Official Night Summit

6:00pm-10:00pm

Yaletown Business Improvemer
hosting Night Summit in Helme
with Yaletown Brewing Compar
around concept for local restau

Updated

28-May-25

Doing Business in Canada for
Japanese Companies

4pm-6pm Briefing Session
6pm-8pm Networking

A great opportunity to learn ab
collaborations with Japanese b
for Japanese businesses to lear
business ecosystem in Canada.

Updated

29-May-25

Official Night Summit

6:00pm-10:00pm

Food trucks, a beer garden and
hosted by the City of North Var
Shipyards Business Improveme

Thanks,



Karen

Karen Levitt, Deputy City Manager
karen.levitt@vancouver.ca

The City of Vancouver acknowledges that it is situated on the unceded traditional territories of
the x*mabkwayam/Musqueam, Skwx\u817 _wu7mesh/Squamish and salilwatat/Tsleil-Waututh nations





